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WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: SLW 4193L
Your Ref: SMM 31600

3™ September 2019

ATTN: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
INSURER: AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Dear Asher,

Accident Involving: SLW 41931 and SMM 3160D
Date of Accident: 3 August 2019
Location of Accident: CTE Towards SLE Afier Jalan Bahagia

We refer to the aforementioned accident and hereby submit our client’s Total Loss claim as below:

Total Loss Nett Value As Agreed 5 23,595.00

Add Loss of Rental 5 720.00 4 Days: 5ih 1o 8t Aug (InvETAPA193L-138/0357)
Add Loss ofUse 5 2,200.00 22 Days bl DeReg : 8th 1o 30th Aug

Total 5 26,515.00

Add Tow Fee 5 100.00  Accident Scane lo Workshop

Add LTA Search Fee 5 7.45

Add GIA 3rd Party Report Fee 5 259.00

Add Storage Fee 5 500.00

Add Administrative Fee 5 1,000.00

GRAND TOTAL s 28,151.45

Kindly pay the Grand Total Amount of $28,151.45 to:
Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-12

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

For further query, please feel free to contact us at 6258 1955 or email: teamautoffice(@gmail.com
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Adel (Ms)

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd coReg No: 20181 1621K
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel: 6258-1955 Fax: 6258-1956 Email: tcamautofficed@gmail.com / teamautopli@gmail.com



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 11:37 AM

To: AMNDRICLEASING@SINGMNET.COM.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM 31600 AND SLW 4193L ON 03/08/2019

Our Ref: CC4/AIG19013790/Beb3

23 AUG 2019

ANDRIC LEASING

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM 3160D AND SLW 41931 ON 03/08/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com

oo, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Depi)



Letter of Authorization

Client Name  : LIU ZHIYANG QDY NRIC Nos.: 581281870

Contact No. $ 9851 0151 Address; 343 UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD HCA-01 55345354

In Respect of Accident Involving My Vehicle No.. SLWA193L and 3" Party Vehicle No.:

SMM3160D @ CTE TOWARDS SLE AFTCR JALAN BAHAGIA dated 05" August, 07:45HRS.

1. |, the claimant, hereby appoint TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD (“the workshop”), located at 160
Sin Ming Or, #02-12 Sing Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722, to act for me with respect to
my Total Loss Claim pursuant to the above mentioned accident.

2. lacknowledge that any settlement the warkshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis in so far as the driver/owner/insurers of
the other vehicle/s isfare concerned,

3. lreguest third party insurer AIG Asiz Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to issue payment pertaining
1o the settlement of my claim - with payment cheque to be made in favour o me,
LI ZHIYANG JODY

4. This authorization shall remain in force until revoked by me/us in writing to you, subject
to terms and conditions being agreed by both parties. |/We further understand that
revocation is not allowed once your workshop has commenced on the repair of my/four
vichicle.

Signed by the chent

Date, 3‘{'{99[‘”.‘&‘\



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD (“the workshop ™) hereby confirm that wefl have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK ALTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect w the amount claimed for
§823,505.00 (Nett Value), S$2.600.00 |Loss ol Use/Rental), 55136.45 (Dishursement) for vehicle
no. SLW 41931 that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 03/08/2019 (date)
along CTE TOWARDS SLE AF TER JALAN BAHAGIA (location) involving vehicle no/s SMM
3160D,

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 07/08/2019 (date) at “the workshop™,

We/l confirm that we/l arefam authorized by the owner LIU ZHIYANG JODY (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SLW 41931 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event thal “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining Lo costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage 10 SLW
4193L (vehicle no,j as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final seitlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a withoul
prejudice and withoul admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject 1o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising oul of the same,
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Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ {with chop)

*My gxeciiign of this Diacharge Veucher is 82000
tor mrry cleir fot Propacy Damage & nonprajudicis
to any othar claims ariming from the same &t dent."



. GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

' RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
; GE“ERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax; +65 6224 0030

ASSOCLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm

h4 istrati : M4
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Repgistration No 00017735

TAX INVOICE

Dur Ref No: GR-19-128048
Date of Requast: 08/08/2019 Your Ref No: WALK IN JIaYU TAN

TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD
385 SIN MING DRIVE. #01-02 VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
SINGAPORE 575718

Dear SirMadam,

Your Vehicle No: SLVW4193L
Date of Accident 03/0e2018
Flace of Accident; CTE TO SLE AFTER JLN BAHAGIA

Involving Vehicle No:  SMM3160D (NO REPORT - SEARCH VALID UNTIL 21/8/2019)

DESCRIPTION AMGCUNT (5$)

E-File Search Fee (Public) 14.02
GST Amount 0.58
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 15.00

Thank You.

This is & computer generated document and requires no signature.

Faor GIARME Official use:
Date:
| 1 GIRO [%] Cash [ ] Cheque

Page 2ol 2



v GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GEHERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Qluay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax; +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

-‘L;.J
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

TAX INVOICE

Dur Ref No: GR-19-137431
Date of Request: 23/08/2019 Your Ref No: WALK IN JIAYU TAN

TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD
385 SIN MING DRIVE, #01-02 VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
SINGAPORE 575718

Dear SirfMadam,
Date of Accident: 03/08/2019
Vehicle No: SLW4193L

Place of Accident: CTE TOWARDS SLE AFTER JALAN BAHAGIA
Invalving Vehicle No:  SMM3160D

With reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested:

DOCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION FPER DOC (5%) OTY |AMOUNT (S8)

SMM31600 CTE TOWARDS SLE AFTER JALAN BAHAGIA 14.00(1 13.08
GST Amount 082
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for

any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.,
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[1GIRO [X] Cash [ ] Cheque




RIRIM1G Raraint

> Back to OneMotoring
Land Transport Authority
Land Transpori Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore ST57T01

GET Regsiration No. : M4-0006529-2
Print Date/Time : 05 Aug 2018 F 20:29:40
CLWUYIGY () Receipt Date/Time : 05 Aug 2019 / 20:29:40
' Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt Mo : ITNET-00000-120B05-002964
Pravisus Recsipl Mo, :

SN Item Description/ Amount GET Amaount
Business Transaction Reference Before  Amount After GST
No. GST (53%) {5%) (S5)
Resuit of Insurance Enguiny - SMM3160D
As at 03 Aug 2019/07:45:00

Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SMMI1600

Enquiry Fea 7.00 0.48 749
20190805202850761343
Sub-Total T.00 049 7.49
Total Before Reunding 7.00 0.48 7.49
Rounding Difference 0,04
Total Amount Payable 745
Paid By
Credit =
o et Vman::I:rCard 745
Todal 7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 7.45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.0o

THAMK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Autharily are good and promptly settled by the payment service
pravider [ financial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered vaid and late fee
may apply.
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Express Towing Services
We Tow - Fast .

You Call,

CASH SALE/WORK ORDER

Xt Cé;ﬁ; T cam

Secured .

Messrs:
ﬁlﬂfdei No: Vl/‘j gz‘ﬂkﬂ

"urEhIE.lE Mo: gLW ‘zHgi 2,\ L
Contact No: ?ﬁf‘f{ﬁ Q_SA/

B M (LR
Time @/night}:
i}

Locatioh: 7/0 % u,m.;?l

i ﬂuL oAy

H#0)|-/L

Cash S: /‘ﬁﬁ Dthers
HEA 7 Tow Truck m
Authorised By: L j Ll Dﬂrﬁerrmame: ﬁ)f 'Q? 1A

=
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Mote: Vehicle is towed at owner's risk. The company accepts no responsilbility for damages or
other misdemeanour to your vehicle whilst being towed.

Reliable

Bik 27 Marine Crescent Yille 810-01 Singapore 440027 Co. Reg. Mo 531526050 HP 900 900 §2 Email: im.kohghotmail.com Website: httpa/iwww.gacespresstowing.sg
No. 16768 6
Date: *;

[] tump Start/Changing of battery

D Tyre Replacement
,-" Breakdown

E] Multi/Basement

[] with Load/Cargo Box

a

[C] Transport Charge

[] Low Body kit

D Door Opening Service

[] crane Up/Winch Out

[] callect Doc/Key

D fepo

[] woodlands and Tuas Checkpoint



Traffic Pelice

SINGAPORE 10 Ubi Avenve 3
POLICE FORCE Sigapce 408065
Tel +65 6547 0000
Fax +65 6547 6259
www police. gov. 89
: TPIIP/48153/2019

RE

CIDENT INVOLVING SLW4193L & SMM3160D ALONG CTE (SLE) NEAR 8KM ON

es, please contact the Investigation Officer, Dylan Ma at teiephone
_Junxial .gov.sg




Land Transport%uthority

16 Sin Ming Drive Smgapere 375701
www g gov.sg

29 Aug 2019 QOur ref’ 2908190601 N076035331

LIU ZHIYANG JODY

343 UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD
#04-01

SINGAPORE 534954

Dear MR LIU ZHIY ANG JODY

Your Vehicle SLW4193L Has Been Deregistered

The above-mentioned vehicle was deregistered on 29 Aug
2019. If the vehicle is yet to be disposed of, vou should do
so by 29 Sep 2019. Scrap it (including the engine and
chassis) at an LTA-authorised scrapyard or submit to LTA
documentary proof that the vehicle has been permanently
exported out of Singapore. Otherwise, it is an offence and
the penalty is a fine of up to $2,000 and imprisonment of
up to 3 months for the first offence. Subsequent offences
carry heavier penalties.

We have granted the following rebate(s) to you You can
use the rebate(s) if there are no outstanding matters with
the vehicle, e.g. there are no road tax arrears, the vehicle
financing is settled, you have submitted documentary proof
that the vehicle has been permanently exported out of
Singapore to LTA, etc.

PART Rebate Amount + £33,529.00
PARF Rebate Reference No. - 2018582PP0O0O00O
Expiry Date of PARF Rebate : 28 Aug 2020
COE Rebate Amount : £34,086.00

COE Rebate Reference No. © 2018582PC0000
Expiry Date of COE Rebate : 28 Aug 2020

You must use the PAE_KF!E OE rebate(s) before it expires.

Go to www onemotoring.com.sg > Digital Services and
search for the services below:

Encash PARF/COE Rebate
= Transfer PARF/COE Rebate

What You Need To Do:
[hspose of yvour vehicle if
you have not done so.

» Use vyour PARF/COE
rebate(s) before 1t expires:

- PARF expires on 28
Aug 2020

- COE expires on 2%
Aug 2020,

=  Fncash, transfer or offset
fees on your new car with
the PARF/COE rebate(s).

+  Usec yowr COE mehate to
offset the Prevailing Quota
Premium (PQP) when you
renew the COE of your
existing vehicle.

+  Login to
MWW 1 8
to enter a valid refund bank
account 1o receive your
rebates via GIRO if you are
encashing your rebate.

Page ]



CHUAN MACHINERY PTE LTD
32 TUAS SOUTH STREET 3 SINGAPORE 638029
TEL : 65-6897 8832 / 6684 8832 FAX:6264 3798

LTA APPOINTED VEHICLE DE-REGISTRATION & SCRAP CENTRE

*+*++ SCRAP CERTIFICATE *****

eceived one unil for lowing particulars:-

lars of Owner ittor -
. - | Hame of
Vehicle No.: L Lt‘ﬂ 31_ Datain: 5 |g, i4 m?:i::r.:d:
Vehicle IU : Timein: ©' apM Mt e SEILEED

fitokad ,
Make (Modl |1 nicty SHRAN E.U'IHH[ mu)mmuma..

JengineNo.: (2401343 swmmor: (hor R ﬂ""“i
= HRIC Np. { et . i - 4
Vorssisno: W20 G035 e T390 44 TN
N
Sermp pres @1;% Contact No.: EEJG:’C; 3? Eg
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J

for Chuan Mach

Signature of Owner | Submitter | Date

*



Update Disposal Documents For Deregistered Vehicle

(Acknowledgement)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLw4193L

Chassis No.: WVWZZZ7NZEV013450
Engine No.: CCZ401393
Transaction Details

Business

Transaction Ref. 20190831112220309455
MNo.:

Business

Transaction Date: T

Business

Transaction Time: thesa0

Message

The disposal/entry details of the above vehicle has been successfully updated.

OK
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RITIAN01G

* Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo,

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Aug 2019
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PARF/ICNF Rehata Fnoine

Singapore NRIC
1870

SLW4193L

Mo

07 Aug 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

SHARAN 2.0 TS| AT TM14H3
Brown

2013

CCZ401393
WAVWEZZINZEVD13450
147.0 kW (197 bhp)
£40,234.00

18 Dec 2013

18 Dec 2013

1

$48,328.00

Yes
17 Dec 2023
$33,829.00

17 Dec 2023
B-Car{1601cc & above)
10

$79.300.00

$34,576.00

$68,405.00

OK
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